
McKenna, Neil

From: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:42 PM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon; Stickney, Matt; Theis, Rick; MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC); Parmar,
Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Expected Demand for Ontario Health Care System

Thanks for this Shannon. Can you please ask the Premier's office to follow the proper channels on asks for supplies on
this (i.e. have their Health DM reach out to ours with a formal ask?). That way we can triage their need and ask asap
based on need. My understanding is that they had put the request in earlier this week, but it never made it to us and
was only travelling through political channels which caused a delay in PHAC receiving the request.

Appreciate your help on this.

S.

From: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-27 7:26 PM
To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>;
Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Expected Demand for Ontario Health Care System

Hi all,

Urgent request from Ontario below for more PPE. On the call they only mentioned Masks. As you see, they're going to
flag through PHAC and I've flagged for my DM.

From: Addison, Emily (OPO) <Emilv.Addison2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:21 PM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@domo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Shamoon, Rana (OPO) <Rana.Shamoon@ontario.ca>
Subject: Expected Demand for Ontario Health Care System

Hi Shannon,

As discussed earlier today, you'll see below a list of immediate needs for Ontario's health care
system. As we discussed, our officials will be submitting this request through PHAC momentarily.
Additionally, our officials have indicated to us that they are looking for the urgent/advanced delivery of
the listed quantities of Personal Protective Equipment to support the provincial health system through
the weekend and until stockpiles start to arrive in the coming week. Happy to chat further tonight if
there is any additional information we can provide or if there are specifics to be worked out as we
recognize that we are requesting a quick turnaround.

If there is anything else you need from our team, just let me know.
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Thanks so much,

Em

Ontario — Expected Demand

Surgical Mask

Safety Glass/Goggles

Hand Soap/Sanitizer

Isolation Gowns

Surgical Gowns

Face Shield

Vinyl Gloves.

Nitrite Gloves

500K

16.5M
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